
Addendum 1 

 

What is the start and end date for construction? TBD 

What is the estimated value for this project? $33,000,000.00 

Do you have a copy of the plan holders list? Not until the RFQ process is 

complete 

Do you have any union requirements? No 

Do you have any addendum? Just this one. 

 


